OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICOD

September 4, 1963

Britigsh~American 0i1 Producing Co.
P.0. Drawer 330
Farmington, New Hexice

Attn: Nge K. Stone

Re: British-American #€
Pullerton, B=11-2N-13¥

Dear Sir:

A packer leakage tast wns filed for the above well on August 21, 1963.
The test consisted oy flowing the lower zone for a week or 7 days while
the upper zone was shut in. During this 7-day period the upper aone
pressure decreased from 1293# to 12528, The upper zone uae evidently
not tested for the reason that it was abandoned on January 10, 1962.

The results of the above test seem to indicate the possibility of
communication between the 2 aones. Wil]l you please schedule the well
for further tests In order that a definite determination may be made.

I would suggest that both aones be shut in for a ménimum of 7 days

and that the upper zone then be flowed to the atmosphere for a 3-hour
period and the preseure checked on the lower aone at 15-minute intervals.
#e will also be glad to consider any other tests which you deem
appropriagte to prove the isolation of the two zones.

Yours very truly

Bmery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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